From: CommonWord Info

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 10:02 AM

To: subscribers@news.commonword.ca

Subject: A bargain for fall congregational planning

CommonWord curator

Here’s a bargain for your fall congregational planning!

Borrow 12 different book titles, free, for an extended 6-week loan. And we'll pay the shipping both ways!
Choose from over 7500 items.
Pick what you want or we can help tailor your choices to a theme.
A great way to augment your congregational library, inspire your committee, profile a worship theme,
and encourage reading!

Perfect for pastors, committee members, and librarians.

commonword.ca

FREE Dooks

for a 6-week loan



http://www.commonword.ca/go/114
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Learn mors about our Ghi@@per by the Dozen program
commonword.ca/go/114

A membership fee applies for persons outside Mennonite Church Canada

When ordering online, at Checkout, simply indicate in the "Instructions" box that this is a "Cheaper by the Dozen" request - and
we'll make sure to extend the loan to 6 weeks.
Or, please contact us by email or phone if you'd prefer that we select a sampling of materials instead.

Pre-order MennoMedia titles

You may now pre-order your MennoMedia titles from CommonWord — and be the first one in your pew
to read them!
We’ll make sure to get the new release to you immediately after its publication date.
Several upcoming titles:
God’s Country: Faith, Hope and the Future of the Rural Church (Sept 2017)
Water My Soul: Ninety Meditations from an Old Order Mennonite (Sept 2017)
Shalom Sistas: Living Wholeheartedly in a Brokenhearted World (Oct 2017)



http://www.commonword.ca/go/114
https://mcec.ca/sites/all/modules/civicrm/extern/url.php?u=6024&qid=200736
https://mcec.ca/sites/all/modules/civicrm/extern/url.php?u=6031&qid=200736
https://mcec.ca/sites/all/modules/civicrm/extern/url.php?u=6023&qid=200736

MennoMedia Titles
Coming Soon!
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Pre-Order at
commonword.ca

CommonWord is your place to borrow, buy, or download Anabaptist and related resources.
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read!
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